DAVIDING BUILDING, AN IMPOSING ADDITION TO THE UNIVERSITY, TO BE OPENED ON MONDAY.

The opening of this building by the Chancellor of the University (Sir George Murray) will mark an auspicious occasion for the University of Adelaide. The sum of £50,000 was presented by the family of the late Mr. John Darling to provide a splendidly constructed addition to the old building, which will contain three groups—chemistry, physics, and botany, and zoology and pathology. The building is erected on the site of the old police barracks, at the rear of the Museum, and will be officially opened on Monday at 9.30 a.m.

A VALUABLE GIFT
THE DARLING MEDICAL SCHOOL.
OPENED BY THE LIEUTENANT-GOVERNOR.

The splendid structure, to be known as the Darling Building, designed for the use of the Medical School at the University, and named in memory of the late Mr. John Darling, whose family contributed £50,000 towards the erection, was declared open on Monday afternoon by the Chancellor, his Excellency the Lieutenant-Governor (Sir George Murray), in the presence of a large and influential gathering.

One of the finest of the kind in Australia, the building, with its adepts equipment, is a most valuable addition to the University group. It accommodates the libraries necessary for instruction in the various sciences fundamental to medicine, and will stand in years to come as a further striking example of what the institution has gained from private munificence. As was explained by Sir George Murray, in his address, the erection of the library was undertaken by the Council of the University, and owing to the continued growth in the number of students that body decided, during the course of building operations, to add another story to what was originally planned, in order to provide more accommodation for classes in zoology, pathology, and histology. The additional section was also extended by the addition of a lecture theatre. It is understood that the total cost of the building and equipment has been about £30,000.

The Darling Building is a handsome brick structure, consisting of a central section, in which are administrative offices and research laboratories, and of two projecting wings, to be devoted to elementary teaching laboratories, and the proposed project in medical education, and thereupon.

In 1881 a large building was erected on the University's site, and the School of Medicine was opened. This was succeeded in 1890 by the erection of a new building, and the School of Medicine moved into its present quarters in 1892. The School of Medicine consists of seven departments—Anatomy, Physiology, Pathology, Bacteriology, Cytology, Obstetrics, and Gynaecology. The School of Medicine is divided into two sections—the medical and surgical. The medical section is divided into three classes—the clinical, the surgical, and the pathological. The surgical section is divided into two classes—the general and the special. The pathological section is divided into three classes—the general, the special, and the surgical.

In 1891 the Medical School was reorganised, and the present system was adopted. The Medical School is now under the direction of Professor J. M. Symons, who has been appointed to the chair of anatomy, and the first occupant was Dr. Archibald Watson, who had held it for two years and a half. The appointment of the chair of anatomy was not, however, the only innovation made at this time. The Medical School was also extended, and a new building erected on the site of the old one. The new building was completed in 1892, and the Medical School moved into its new quarters in the following year. The new building was equipped with all the latest apparatus, and was fitted up with a number of laboratories, which were designed to meet the requirements of the Medical School. The new building was opened by the Governor of South Australia, and was publicly declared open by Sir George Murray, the Lieutenant-Governor.

The Medical School is now under the direction of Professor J. M. Symons, who has been appointed to the chair of anatomy, and the first occupant was Dr. Archibald Watson, who had held it for two years and a half. The appointment of the chair of anatomy was not, however, the only innovation made at this time. The Medical School was also extended, and a new building erected on the site of the old one. The new building was completed in 1892, and the Medical School moved into its new quarters in the following year. The new building was equipped with all the latest apparatus, and was fitted up with a number of laboratories, which were designed to meet the requirements of the Medical School. The new building was opened by the Governor of South Australia, and was publicly declared open by Sir George Murray, the Lieutenant-Governor.

In 1891 the Medical School was reorganised, and the present system was adopted. The Medical School is now under the direction of Professor J. M. Symons, who has been appointed to the chair of anatomy, and the first occupant was Dr. Archibald Watson, who had held it for two years and a half. The appointment of the chair of anatomy was not, however, the only innovation made at this time. The Medical School was also extended, and a new building erected on the site of the old one. The new building was completed in 1892, and the Medical School moved into its new quarters in the following year. The new building was equipped with all the latest apparatus, and was fitted up with a number of laboratories, which were designed to meet the requirements of the Medical School. The new building was opened by the Governor of South Australia, and was publicly declared open by Sir George Murray, the Lieutenant-Governor.

The Medical School is now under the direction of Professor J. M. Symons, who has been appointed to the chair of anatomy, and the first occupant was Dr. Archibald Watson, who had held it for two years and a half. The appointment of the chair of anatomy was not, however, the only innovation made at this time. The Medical School was also extended, and a new building erected on the site of the old one. The new building was completed in 1892, and the Medical School moved into its new quarters in the following year. The new building was equipped with all the latest apparatus, and was fitted up with a number of laboratories, which were designed to meet the requirements of the Medical School. The new building was opened by the Governor of South Australia, and was publicly declared open by Sir George Murray, the Lieutenant-Governor.

In 1891 the Medical School was reorganised, and the present system was adopted. The Medical School is now under the direction of Professor J. M. Symons, who has been appointed to the chair of anatomy, and the first occupant was Dr. Archibald Watson, who had held it for two years and a half. The appointment of the chair of anatomy was not, however, the only innovation made at this time. The Medical School was also extended, and a new building erected on the site of the old one. The new building was completed in 1892, and the Medical School moved into its new quarters in the following year. The new building was equipped with all the latest apparatus, and was fitted up with a number of laboratories, which were designed to meet the requirements of the Medical School. The new building was opened by the Governor of South Australia, and was publicly declared open by Sir George Murray, the Lieutenant-Governor.

The Medical School is now under the direction of Professor J. M. Symons, who has been appointed to the chair of anatomy, and the first occupant was Dr. Archibald Watson, who had held it for two years and a half. The appointment of the chair of anatomy was not, however, the only innovation made at this time. The Medical School was also extended, and a new building erected on the site of the old one. The new building was completed in 1892, and the Medical School moved into its new quarters in the following year. The new building was equipped with all the latest apparatus, and was fitted up with a number of laboratories, which were designed to meet the requirements of the Medical School. The new building was opened by the Governor of South Australia, and was publicly declared open by Sir George Murray, the Lieutenant-Governor.

The Medical School is now under the direction of Professor J. M. Symons, who has been appointed to the chair of anatomy, and the first occupant was Dr. Archibald Watson, who had held it for two years and a half. The appointment of the chair of anatomy was not, however, the only innovation made at this time. The Medical School was also extended, and a new building erected on the site of the old one. The new building was completed in 1892, and the Medical School moved into its new quarters in the following year. The new building was equipped with all the latest apparatus, and was fitted up with a number of laboratories, which were designed to meet the requirements of the Medical School. The new building was opened by the Governor of South Australia, and was publicly declared open by Sir George Murray, the Lieutenant-Governor.

The Medical School is now under the direction of Professor J. M. Symons, who has been appointed to the chair of anatomy, and the first occupant was Dr. Archibald Watson, who had held it for two years and a half. The appointment of the chair of anatomy was not, however, the only innovation made at this time. The Medical School was also extended, and a new building erected on the site of the old one. The new building was completed in 1892, and the Medical School moved into its new quarters in the following year. The new building was equipped with all the latest apparatus, and was fitted up with a number of laboratories, which were designed to meet the requirements of the Medical School. The new building was opened by the Governor of South Australia, and was publicly declared open by Sir George Murray, the Lieutenant-Governor.

The Medical School is now under the direction of Professor J. M. Symons, who has been appointed to the chair of anatomy, and the first occupant was Dr. Archibald Watson, who had held it for two years and a half. The appointment of the chair of anatomy was not, however, the only innovation made at this time. The Medical School was also extended, and a new building erected on the site of the old one. The new building was completed in 1892, and the Medical School moved into its new quarters in the following year. The new building was equipped with all the latest apparatus, and was fitted up with a number of laboratories, which were designed to meet the requirements of the Medical School. The new building was opened by the Governor of South Australia, and was publicly declared open by Sir George Murray, the Lieutenant-Governor.

The Medical School is now under the direction of Professor J. M. Symons, who has been appointed to the chair of anatomy, and the first occupant was Dr. Archibald Watson, who had held it for two years and a half. The appointment of the chair of anatomy was not, however, the only innovation made at this time. The Medical School was also extended, and a new building erected on the site of the old one. The new building was completed in 1892, and the Medical School moved into its new quarters in the following year. The new building was equipped with all the latest apparatus, and was fitted up with a number of laboratories, which were designed to meet the requirements of the Medical School. The new building was opened by the Governor of South Australia, and was publicly declared open by Sir George Murray, the Lieutenant-Governor.

The Medical School is now under the direction of Professor J. M. Symons, who has been appointed to the chair of anatomy, and the first occupant was Dr. Archibald Watson, who had held it for two years and a half. The appointment of the chair of anatomy was not, however, the only innovation made at this time. The Medical School was also extended, and a new building erected on the site of the old one. The new building was completed in 1892, and the Medical School moved into its new quarters in the following year. The new building was equipped with all the latest apparatus, and was fitted up with a number of laboratories, which were designed to meet the requirements of the Medical School. The new building was opened by the Governor of South Australia, and was publicly declared open by Sir George Murray, the Lieutenant-Governor.